Cyngor Cymuned Llangelynnin Community Council

Minutes of the Community Council Meeting held on 14.11.18 – 7.00pm at "Y Ganolfan"

<u>Present</u>: Huw Davies (Chairperson), Dylan Thomas, Keith Carroll, Geraint Edwards Kevin Goodchild, Geraint Micah, David Griffiths, Malcolm Hills, John Griffiths, Louise Hughes (County Councillor), Glenda Edwards (Clerk).

- 1. <u>Chairperson's Welcome</u>: A warm welcome was extended to all to the meeting.
- 2. <u>Apologies Received</u>: Ian Williams.
- 3. <u>Approval of previous minutes (10.10.18)</u>: Previous meeting's minutes were agreed a true account and approved. **Proposed** – Keith Carroll **Second** – John Griffiths **Signed** – Huw Davies.

4. Matters arising from the previous meeting (10.10.18):

- a) "Llwyngwril Environmental Group" Constitution received. Copy to be sent to Ian Williams.
- **b)** Noticeboard → order new glazing.

5. Correspondence:

- a) Paper/Magazine Recycling Banks information received from Gwynedd Council that increased service costs has resulted in a situation whereby this service is no longer sustainable. The paper banks will therefore be removed in November.
- **b)** Winter Celebration Grant Programme 2018 information received from Gwynedd Council and forwarded to the relevant groups in the village.
- c) Gwynedd Council information received regarding their "Public Toilets' Survey"– they'd like to receive as many completed surveys as possible replies to be sent in before 17.12.18.
- **d)** Review of County Electoral Arrangements for the County of Gwynedd information received.

6. Planning Applications:

- a) NP5/69/394D Wendy's, Llwyngwril relocation of existing dwelling
 Resolution → no observations/objections to be submitted to Snowdonia National Park by the Community Council.
- b) NP5/69/LU56L Sunbeach, Llwyngwril Certificate of Lawful Use (Proposed) to use land as caravan site and associated construction of hard standings and internal access roadways as required by Condition 4 & 5 of Caravan Site Licence H100346
 - Inform Snowdonia National Park that this land, for the past ten years, has been used as a dog walking area for caravan owners' use only.
- c) NP5/69/354B Maes y Crynwyr, Llwyngwril retrospective application for the retention of two roof lights
 Resolution → no observations/objections to be submitted to Snowdonia National Park by the Community Council.
- **Financial Report:** Financial Report for October 2018 was agreed a true account and approved.
 Proposed John Griffiths Second Kevin Goodchild Signed Huw Davies.
 - a) £180.00 = Internal Auditing Service, provided by Gwynedd Council, for 2017/18 accounts.
 - **b)** £ 50.00 = Financial contribution \rightarrow Llwyngwril Environmental Group.
 - c) £576.00 = Grass cutting and maintenance of footpaths, War Memorial and Quakers Burial Ground for 2017/18.

8. <u>Representatives' Reports:</u>

"Pîg yr Allt" Committee – (representative from Llangelynnin and Arthog Community Councils and Llwyngwril's Reverend).

Geraint Edwards reported that he had attended a "Pîg yr Allt" meeting with Rev. L Ford and Mr J Haycock, to discuss two applications received from members of the community (Llwyngwril). It was decided at the meeting that these two applicants should receive £80.00 each towards educational activities.

It was suggested that "Pîg yr Allt" Committee should notify the community that financial contributions are available to young people in Llwyngwril, for educational purposes, by submitting a formal application (by letter) to the "Pîg yr Allt" Committee, explaining what the money would be used for. This should be better advertised so that everybody gets a fair chance.

 <u>County Councillors</u>: Report received by Louise Hughes. Louise confirmed that she will be attending the Cambrian Coast Railway Liaison Conference in Port on 30.11.18.

10. Any Other Business:

- a) Sign on side of road by Glanaig, Llwyngwril, covered with overgrowth **Resolution** \rightarrow contact Gwynedd Council to make them aware of this.
- **b)** Sign by Quakers Burial Ground has sharp edges and corners and needs attention **Resolution** \rightarrow contact members of the Quakers' Society to inform them of this.
- c) Moles back in the play park!
- d) Salt Bins Kevin Goodchild reported that the salt bins that were damaged last year have been replaced and that the salt bins at Ffordd y Gaer, Nant Farm, Tydfarch and Church Road needed to be re-filled
 Resolution → contact Gwynedd Council to ask them to fill these salt bins.
- e) Xmas Trees Emlyn Roberts confirmed he will provide a tree for Llwyngwril again this year
 - John Griffiths offered to arrange to get a tree for Rhoslefain.
 - Geraint Williams has confirmed he will be available to do the electrical work.
 - Xmas Trees to be put up in Llwyngwril and Rhoslefain on the second weekend of December.

Date of Next Meeting: Wednesday 14.12.18 - 7.00pm at "Y Ganolfan", Llwyngwril

| <u>Signed</u> | |
|---------------|----------|
| Chairman | Date |